
LIST OF Questions and Answers Addendum for  

RFQ.P 24-25.01 STRATEGIC EDUCATIONAL FACILITY PLANNING SERVICES 7.12.24 

 
1.      In the Strategic Plan Goals 2023-2028 under Measurable Outcomes, you note, 
“A Facilities Audit will be completed during the 2022-23 school year and a draft 
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) will define specific improvements to buildings 
and grounds by June 2023.” Is this Facility Audit and draft Capital Improvement 
Plan (CIP) available?  I believe I shared the copies of the Facilities Audits which were 
done by Bureau Veritas.  The CIP is what we are trying to accomplish with this request 
for proposals, that initial deadline was missed.   The Audits can be found 
here: https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1_WaylN0nyNT9mB9QmsGWDNDuUQkGrt
Oq?usp=drive_link 
 
2.      Does the district have current enrollment projections? If so:  We do not have 
formal projections done by a hired identity.  I have done them annually for budget 
building [enrollments can be found 
here:  https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1uC7rC0VsEOYJnVRZcInOcsaoLcuAmtWF
?usp=drive_link ] 
a.      When was the projection done, and how far out do they predict?  We do 

projections each year based on actual students on site and a cohort survival method on 
the average changes over the past 5 or ten years. 
b.     Who authored the enrollment projection study?  Jamie Teague 
 
3.      Is there an established facility committee with representation from all four 
school boards? No, we currently have a Facilities Sub Committee of the Strategic 

Planning Committee which has one of the school board members on it as a co-chair. 
 
4.      Are there any known noise pollution and/or acoustic issues/concerns at any 
of the four school buildings?  Not really, maybe only the Ray School which has a 

music room shared wall with the Gym. 
 
5.      Who has received this RFP?  It was sent to 5 companies [including yours] and 1 
other company contacted me after seeing it on the website. 
 
6.      Can the August 2 deadline be extended to August 9?  At this point in time, we do 

not know who else may have grabbed it off the website and we have a meeting on the 
13th with our SAU Board so changing it would be difficult. 
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